FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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Phone (814)-374-0485
Fax (614)-374-8467

March 19, 1992

Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 East Street NorthWest
Washington, DC 20463

W€ Hd 0ZUHEE

NOISIA ”o%ﬁ%g;uﬁg;

Dear General Counsel:

I wish to file herewith a formal complaint with regard to an
alleged violation of the Federal Election Campaign Laws Section
441d with regard to two political ads that appeared in the Potter
Leader-Enterprise, at 6 West Second Street, Coudersport, Pennsyl-
vania, March 18, 1992 edition. I enclose herewith the actual full
pag: tear sheet with regard to each of the ads I believe are in
violation.

Additionally, the undersigned does hereby certify that he
personally discussed over the phone the placement of these ads
with the editor of the Potter Leader-Enterprise, Mr. Paul Heimel,
who stated that both were paid for in cash by Mr. Joseph Lagrew
of R.D.#1, Coudersport, Pennsylvania. Since the primary election
is rapidly approaching, we would appreciate your giving this your
immediate attention so that further violations of the campaign
laws will not occur.

If you need any further information or documentation
incidental herewith, please advise.

Very truly yours,

DBC:blm

SWORN TO and SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME
THIS /977 day of MARCH, 1992.
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Josaﬂwew smmecounwcm*' ' S A
* 814-274-7163 C -
AAXAAAAAAAAAAAAA AL RL. '







=
"
<
a
o
<
D
™
™~

~ FEDERAL FLECTION COMMISSION
'1}gﬁ"‘tumoC;ﬁﬁ? o i

March 26, 1992

D.‘lthc‘fénﬁilly. Esquire

...12: B. Second Strest
Coudersport, PA 16915

er, '-Snk?unnrm and Tooter

{zillﬂggghattliidjotﬁﬁuisfcolplaint witpi

You will be notified as scon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. 8Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the origimal
complaint. We have numbered this matter NUR 3489. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. FPor your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

sa E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
j‘wasmmrou oc 2003 - :

" Mageh 26, 1992

Janes J. lilly. Treasurer
Freind for Senate

101 West Chester Pike
Haverton, PA 19083

MUR 3489

Dear nt. lnlly:

”"}r.d-tal Slsction Comsission received a ce-plaint which
2 rrrctnﬂ for lqnttohl'tn-nittoo“} and you, as
- viclated the federal Election Campaign .

.. Under the Act, you | h cvg-rtnnitr to emonstrate
wrtting that no -ctian lhanld taken against the Committe i@

! {ou. as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
egal materials which you believe are relevant to tho
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where app:oprllte.
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

9 2 5 4090 s




any quoltionl, pleacc coneact leiot Habonuoll.
igned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400. ror
‘,gut%hnwa‘t nclosed a brief description of thn

‘.iditot hnndlluq conplniuto.
81ncnttly.

1£ you have
thphattornox
4 !ﬁull‘

goﬁf

Asslstant General cOunsol

Enclosures
1. Complaint

2. Procedures
3. ntttgnltion of Counsol Stato-nnt

720409045
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHMIDN DL M

- meh_ . 26, 1992

aooenh ba rew

La row Printing and Advottising Co.
41 67a :

CGudotuport. PA 16915

Dear Nr. qur!w: At :
tha Pederal Election CGInitliqn t.c.iv&d a complaint which

- alleges that you may have viol tgd:th. !tdntnl Election Campa ifn
Act of 1911. as as amended ("the Act” A of the complaint

e Rave uabered tnis maites MUK 3489. Plaase refer

'to tﬁil nunhot tn Q&l tubw

Under the Act; you Do b :;fiV.

U that no Sction should be ¢ xinst you in this
‘matter. Please submit a:g;xactuul or lt!l% !ﬂtbtill' which you
‘believe are relevant to

Commission's analysis of this.
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted nndct

~oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General

Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 5 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available

information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Xavier McDonnell,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400. ror
your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

fttéectqiy,j

isa B. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

l?clotu:ili .
- Complain
3. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc:-sijphon F. Freind
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASIMION 0C 2083 '

March 26, 1992

Robert B. Wagner,

County Commissioner
Potter County Court House
1 East Second Street
Coudcr.poct. PA 15915

_;bur Ar. Wagner:

_ The rodcznl lloction Couutscion received a culplnlnt which
indicates that yew may have violated the Pederal Blection ‘

' Campaign Act of 1971, as annndnd ("the Act®). A copy of the

complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3489.

Please refer to this nunbor in all future cottoapond.nce.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to deaonltratc in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commisgsion in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




1t you hlvo any quostions. ploasc contlet !tvttt ucnoautll.
thc attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400. FPor
¢ information, we have encl -8 hxﬂﬂt‘ﬂOIctiptlon of the

ommission’s procedures !&’

fisa £. Klein
Asgsistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
o ncsiguation of Counsel 8tato-snt

i
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
: wxmamﬂmmocaun '

March 26, 1992

Jack Halloran
Hallozan’s Sporting Goods
201 N. Main Street
Coudersport, PA 16915

' nut nt. lallotnz

m rndn.l :ucuu cu.intm?%neum a laint which
LI mumn- that you may have vtpl ated the F et::nm-.

At o! 2971, u my ‘
nt is enclosed. “matter MUR 3409.

‘. please refer to tllu mulnr in -11 !utuu cotrumcc. .

Under th' Act. you have the opgertuaiey tnzdn-nnstrato in
writing that no aetina should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Coungel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 dais of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

9 2040904°5 g =

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Xavier NcDomnell,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400. For
your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Comaission’s procedures for handling complaints. i

isa E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosuces
1. Complaint
2. Procedures i Wt e
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAI. ELECTION COMMlSSlON
mﬂmmon OC 20803

March 26, 1992

Tooter Randall
c/o0 Melphia

5 West 3rd Street
Coudersport, PA 16915

' Doat H:. Ilﬂdllls

The !idgrnl lltetion Cands:ion :oec: a eqnpluint which
-indtcntcs that you may have violated the ral Election
- Can Act at lﬁ?l. ‘as amended ("the Act”). A copy of the
_complaint is enclosed. We have numbsred this matter MUR 3489.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the o p:ottunity to demonstrate in
vriting that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please subait aug factual or legal materials wvhich you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available

information.

e ESS L e i e

P 20 00451 2

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Xavier McDonnell,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400. Por
“_mtnﬂmﬁiwcgw-ﬁm:_ enclosed a brief description of the

dling complaints.

sa E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

- q?closnrcsi
. 3. Procedures Qi g
3 3. Designation of Counsel Statement

o O
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MuﬂmecﬁmComnﬁuion
- 999 Bast Street NorthWest
Washington, DC 20463

1
| . &
RE: MUR 3489 B
After receiving your letter on March 31, 1992 and seeing the name of Joseph Lagrew |>g
- Bruce Cahilly’s complaint, I called Mr. Lagrew. Hehbmudmﬂ\atSectionuldoftheFedaal

: ,\thdqhwﬁhpmuwhopﬁdfamdphadpﬁﬁdadmﬁam&hma

Slmur mmmm uymplnmdmdpdd*foruueads,whyisheﬁlmza
oemyhﬁ\tagdmtme?

Ifﬂ\ereismyﬂningm&mlh'avemdo,phueletmhww.

2 John D. Halloran

~ 109 Locust Street
~. Coudersport, PA 16915
814—274—9494

Prt;!hone!:,




Harold M. Randall
Avenue A Extention

Coudersport,PA 16915
814-274-7109

April 2,1992

Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

999 East Street NorthwWest

Washington,DC 20463 RE:MUR3489

Dear General Counsel:

In reply to your letter,which I recesived at my place of
employment on April 1,1992, all I can say is that I was in &’
complete shock. I called Joe Lagrew and asked if he knew é? :
what it was about since Mr. Cahilly put his name in the v i
complaint. Mr. Lagrew informed me that it was he who made cﬂ ]
the mistake and that I had nothing to do with it. !P

g

L5

I will say that I gave Mr. Lagrew my permission to use
my name when I used my constitutional right to switch my
registration to Republican. Mr. Cahilly knows I would
never vote for him , maybe that is why he is trying to get
me into trouble for something I didmn't do.

Please advise me if I have to do anything further.

Yours truely,

KXprat) 7 - A< usdtl

Harold M. Randall

7 <2 U4 S SOy

COMMONWEALTH OF PENMA
COUNTY OF POTTER
Swormn and Subser




814 - 2747321

April 2, 1992

Office of General Conml
Federal Election Commission
999 Rast Street Northwest

Washington, DC 20463

RE: MUR 3469

Dear General Counsel:

This letter is in reply to your letter which I received on March 30, 1992. Th
basis of your letter is the two advertisements which I placed in our weekly n“splpﬂ-'a :
The Potter Leader Enterprise. I, in fact, did place these advertisements and inadvert-
ently left out my name at the bottom of the ad stating I paid for thess ads and that no
committee authorized the placement of the ads. The Potter Leader Entexprise is a weekly
County Newspaper, with a County circulation of 5000, and a total circulation of near
Jig.ooe. The eo.t of tm. two ads totaled $16€7.76 (a copy is attached) which I paid for
cuh

ol 3 a-ml:-d that all futuu ‘ads did contain the uqui:ul dis 'ff‘"i‘ et under section
. «m. Federal Election Campaign Laws. I would liko to stress t.ho pnht eh-t: this was
._Anot. m iut.nm:l.eml act on lly parct.

: I would like you to - lmow that D. Bruce Cahilly is tunuing aqum me in the Lprii
{ 28, 1992 Primary for Republican Chairman. The action taken by Mr. Cahilly is only for
c polit.tcn.l reasons and he will use any means to get elected.

e

!

os '+ It has also come to my attention that Mr. Cahilly reported three other persons to
. hawve violated Section 441d. I want you to know that the three people Mr. Cahilly re-
C ported had nothing to do with the payment or placing of these ads. Mr Cahilly stated he
' called the newspaper and was informed by Mr. Paul Heimel that I paid for these ads. Why
sgon earth would Mr. Cahilly claim they violated the law.

i) I wish to make this matter public and have completed the form with my attorneys
name.

~N I am prepared to cooperate fully with the Commission and I am prepared to enter
into a conciliation agreement to assure the Commission that I did not intentionally

O\ violate the ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT and will not in the future fail to comply with all

the provisions of the Act.

Hoping this matter can be cleared without further delay, I remain

Sincerely you

rs ﬁ‘w“

Joseph T. Lagtew

SWORN TO and SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME

THIS__ QN day of APRIL, 1992.

Dora® Ay

Notary Pub




TRLEPBOWE: Sy 21Y- S

1 : m. .m-nued individual is hereby duigmeod as ay
f o mul and 18 aut.nmrind to receive amy notifications and other

3 mtcnim t:o- thc co-iutou and ta act on my wuu before
the c:amu-icn. wg o P . L
o _
b o Avrr 35,1992
Dace ‘ ‘
. O
o RESPONDENT'S NAME: esern 7. LAgREW
3 ADDRESS : RBD"  Bex 7

Cogalvp.gggﬁi. A 144y

SiYy. V1f-7321
§1vy 31Y4-7163
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wwie B Robert E. Wagner

=i L0 = R. D. 3 Box 190A
~€3§ Coudersport, PA 16915
EE3T oo April 6, 1992

FEDER

vier McDonnell
ederal Election Commission
Washington, D.C.

-

MUR 3489
Donald B. (The Don) Cahilly Complaint

Re:

Dear Mr. McDonnell,

This letter will serve as my response to the Commission's ﬁB
letter of March 26, 1992. I do not believe in confidentiality
since I feel this is an often used method of hiding information
from the public. Since the purpose of confidentiality in this
case wvould appear to be to protect me, I vaive this protection
and will make my response public.

As Mr. Cahilly's letter states, the ad in guestion wvas
paid for by Mr. Lagrew. Mr. Lagrewv also vrote and submitted
the ad in question which contained a quote from me and from
tvo other citizens. Apparently Mr. Lagrev failed to state
that he had paid for this ad. I am certain this was inadver-
tent and vas the result of his inexperience in such matters.

Donald B. (or "The Don" as he is affectionately known around
here) is an old fashioned machine politician of the, "I'1l1l
scratch your back if you scratch mine" philosophy. Mr. Cahilly
is threatened by those who wish to remove the incumbents who
have brought our country to the brink or moral, ethical and
fiscal bankruptcy. To do so would be to interfere with the
government's business as usual attitude of taking care of
special interests, PAC's, etc. such as those of Mr. Cahilly and
his friends.

220409045184

Please feel free to contact me if you have any further
questions concerning this matter.

ctfully sphbmitted, /
wé/ ‘M/

Robert E. Wagn

Donald B. Cahilly
Potter County Bar Association Members
Potter Leader-Enterprise
Elmira Star Gazette
Galeton Free Press-Courier
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WassingTON, D.C. 20006

w.nc 20463

- Dear Mr. McDonnell:
Attached is the Committee’s response to D. Bruce Cahilly’s complaint.

Plesse do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or need any
additional information.

Very/truly




'-co-num-) mmmmmvmmmm

lloctm m lﬂt ot 1!71. as amended (tllc "Act®) .
lmiﬁmny, b. Bruce Cahilly of coudoznport Pmsylmh

alleges that the Committee vioclated Section 4414 of the Act, which

requires a designation on political advertising of the person
making the expenditure. Apparently, two advertisements appeared

in the pPotter Ieader-Enterprise on March 18, 1992. Both
advertisements advocated support for the Steve Freind for Senate

. O
'~
-
-
o
o
o
&
™ |
~

9

effort.

II. Summarxy of Discussion
The Committee did not authorize or have any knowledge of the

advertisements which appeared in the Potter lsader-Enterprise on
March 18, 1992. Therefore, the Committee cannot possibly be in




vieuti.oa of unm Mouny. the mimc of money at iasue
is approxiuﬁoly one hundred and sixty-five dollars and lovonty six
cents ($165.76), and the doctrine of "de minimis non curat lex*
should .ppiy. |

III. Discussion
Section 4414 states the following: “Whenever any person makes

an expenditure for the purpose of financing communications
expressly advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified
candidate . . . if paid for and authorized by a candidate, an
m&m political committee of a candidate, or its agents, shall

: anrly mt- tnt. the oa-\\niutim hu ‘been paid for by such
~ authorized ,ppl-umx committee.”

" c;..ayf. "if the Committee had authorized the advertisements,
the required statement should have appeared. However, the
Committee knew nothing about the two advertisements.

In the attached affidavit, william Andrew Wilson, the campaign

manager for the Steve Freind for Senate Committee, states that
neither he nor anyone else in the campaign knew in advance of or

authorized the advertisement in the Potter leader-Enterprise.
Mr. Cahilly alleges that the advertisements were paid for by

720409045 2|

Upon information and belief, Mr. Lagrew is

a Mr. Joseph Lagrew.
a zealous supporter of Steve Freind who acted without the knowledge

or support of the Committee. The Committee was not able to exert

control over the conduct and activities of Mr. Lagrew, since it vas
not awvare of their extent.
Mr. Lagrew was not acting as an agent of the Committee, and




'u u - mmm primi.pu ot agency law th:t nn uum:hl
element of an agency relationship is the existence of some dogtu
of control by the principal over the conduct and activities of the
‘agent. §aa Restatement, AGENCY 2d §1d.

‘8ince the Committes Clearly had no knowledge of the placement
of the advertisement, it cannot be held in viclation of Section
4414d.

According to Joseph A. Majot, the publisher of the Pottar
lesder-Eutaruriss, the tve advertisements were valued at one
MM and sixty five dou‘nr-‘und mmty--ix cents ($160.76).
See, letter of Joseph A. Majot, April u. 1992. Under 'ﬂn maxim

‘»-ct'd-nininhmmt lex® --tulawdu-mmtmuvith
trifles --ammmmtinmuynm.um
jnri.diotim o uctim in the event that an alleged wrong
mstitm:u only trifling damage. §ee 4.g., Loeffler v. Ros, 69
So. 24 331, 47 ALR2d 319. Clearly, in the instant matter the
amount in question is minimal. The Commission has recognized this

principle before. In the Matter of Anti-Defamation League of B'nai
B'rith et. al., MUR 2163, the General Counsel recommended against

st e

40904522

O -

Commission action against these Anti-Defamation League because of

the relatively small size of material that allegedly might be

violative of the Act and might be sufficient for a probable cause

finding. See, General Counsel's Report, June 7, 1988, page 9 and

10. We would request that this principle be applied to the instant




Ve uiﬁocttully request that the Pederal Election Commission
gina mt m mum m m no mﬁh vi.nlution of ths Act

‘wmmm. MﬂutmuﬂmmutMmmm
Committee on :m;u-u ef the oo-phm filed by Mr. Cahilly.




APFPIDAVIT

I, WILLIAM ANDREW WILSON, IN MY CAPACITY AS CAMPAIGN MANAGER FOR THE

STEVE PREIND FOR UNITED STATES SENATE CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE DO HEREBY
SWEAR THAT:

1. THAT MEITHER I, NOR TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, ANY OTHER
PERSON OF THE STEVE FREIND CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE WERE AWARE

04

: OR HAD ANY KNOWLEDGE OF THE PLACEMENT OF AN ADVERTISEMENT
o IN THE POTTER LEADER-ENTERPRISE PRIOR TO THE PUBLICATION OF
~ THE AD.

a

- 2. THAT NEITHER I, NOR ANY PERSON OF AUTHORITY IN THE CAMPAIGN,
Z AUTHORIZED ANY SUCH AD.

~N

N

LA

WILLIAM ANDREW WILSON

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED
before me this /"/'Mnj'lay

of W , 1992,
: NOTARIAL SEAL

lic

MARIA L CAHILL Notary Public
wo.. Delaware Co.

Haveriond Twp. Do tan. 12199

ot




sceiving _ tion: ¢ per - to vhom
such in \ de ~lyw ts tecms _lgcttou-tl?q(n) 124
dou not. ima an afﬂtnun’ duty on the Commission to publicize
- this matter at this time as it pertains to Mr. Wagner. Therefore
this Office will respond to requests for information subject to
the following considerations. Pirst, requests must be in \ﬂ:tung.
Becond, such requests would be considered by the Commission =
subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Intormation Act, the
Government in t Sunshine Act, and all relevant privileges wh ch
would limit or preclude the release of such requested informatioa.

RECONNENDATION

gy

Apptoie the attached letter.

Attachlont ‘
5@9:




BEFORE THE PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the NMatter of

Robert E. Wagner - Waiver MUR 3489
of Confidentiality.

CERTIFICATION

t. Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on April 24, 1992, the
Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to approve the letter, as

recommended in the General Counsel’s Memorandum dated

April 21, 1992.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McGarry, Potter and Thomas

voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner McDonald

did not cast a vote.

Attest:

92040904526

W$-24-2d

- TR

Secr¥tary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Tues., April 21, 1992 11:16 a.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Tues., April 21, 1992 4:00 p.m.
Deadline for vote: Fri., April 24, 1992 4:00 p.m.

dr




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

 April 28, 1992

Robert t. ungnct
R. D. 3, Box 190A
Coudersport, PA 16915

RE: MUR 3489

Dear RNr. Wagner:

!hls is in response to your letter dated April 6, 1992,
il vh-xala you waive your right to confideatiality in the
‘ aptioned matter, pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a){12)(A).
““f!hn utlv-t 1nrh.:nby gctnauiodg.ﬁ by the t.dntal B oetion
e cﬂhi“:l.m. ki ?

: tbn Co-ui:gxou will coanidct thunﬁtl tet tntotnntion ‘ :
fcnnc.zntuy this satter subject to the following considerations. :
rirst, requests must be in writing. Second, such requests will be

considered by the Commission subject to the provisions of the
rreedom of Information Act, the Government in Sunshine Act, and
all relevant privileges which limit or preclude the release of
such requested information.

Please note that this waiver pertains to information
concerning you alone, and does not pertain to any other
respondents in this matter. Thus, you may not disclose any
information pertaining to the other respondents in this matter
until notified by the Commission that the entire file in this
matter is closed.

?ﬁ"‘
1 ™N
2
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o
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If you have any questions, please contact me, at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,
"X’,, & Ml

Xavier K. McDonnell
Attorney

//




_"“ltIC!!ﬂ!iﬂﬂhﬂtlltﬂl
. X g’” ' Sttm.
-wnhington. D.C. _-20463

PIRST GENERAL Cﬂﬂlll&'! II!OI!

NUR §3489
DATE QOHILAIHT RECEIVED
BY OGC: HNarch 20, 1992
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: March 26, 1992
STAFF Mﬂ: xavh: I. uenonmu

‘n a:uc- muay ,
mmd tet s-mtt and
 James J. Kelly, as tuuuut
" John D, Halloran
Joseph T. Lagrew

~Harold M Randall
»-lob-tt 'B. Wagner

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S8.C. § 441d(a)
11 C.F.R. § 110.11

S e T e e

©
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INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports

3

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

2

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

D. Bruce Cahilly filed a complaint alleging a violation of
2 U.8.C. § 441d(a) with respect to advertisements published on
behalf of U.S. Senate Candidate Steve Freind. A response has been
received from Joseph Lagrew, the individual who paid for the ads,
and from the Freind for Senate Committee (the "Preind campaign” oru“

"Committee"), and James J. Kelly, as treasurer. See Attachments 2
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and 3. Responses have also been received from three persons who

vere 1dcntl!!il as rrotnd supporters lud qnotod within one of the . ..

ado in qucleaqn: John D. l.llotun. Harold ('rootor') M. Randall
aud lobn:t t. lhgnn:. See¢ Attachments 4-6.
II. ' PACTO : LEGAL AMALYSIS ‘

The Act ptqv£dai thnt vhenever any pdtoon makes an
oxpcndttutd=ter'£h¢;purposo of financing a communication expressly 4
advocatlnq:tht_pipctioq-oi ¢¢!oat_ef a clearly identified
candidatt,ibt'sgiiclts eéﬁt:ibueionl thtougﬁ a newspaper, such

) connunicat!on nusﬁ inetudn a ﬁzlelutlnt cloa:ly otuting the name

‘vlnytor'thn'ca-untcntion -nd indicating

uh:thi: thibt_ if_tiou uto uuthorisad by any . candldatc or

candidatc'c nuthétt:cd can-ittae. 2 U.8.C. § 441d(a).
The conplatat*sn this matter involves two advertisements
which were pltcod‘in the March 18, 1992, edition of the

Potter Leader Enterprise, a weekly newspaper published in Potter

County, Pennsylvania. The newspaper has a circulation of
approximately 10,500. One ad, which appeared on page 4 of the
publication, contained the heading: "We Changed our Party
Registration to vote for Steve Freind for U.S. Senate on April 28,
1992." The middle of the ad consisted of statements from three
local citizens who indicated that they were supporting

Steve Freind, and that they had registered as Republicans just to




)vote for hii.lbhthTAG céhCiﬁa;d gynitatlﬁéi 'ﬁolp nloct'étuvi
g ~ Freind to the U.B. Senats. ]uqtst.z Republican" :
‘§' ' !ho ad vhich ippnlrod on yago tvnlvo ot the publication,
& stated:

A!!IKQION
Ponasylv&nla Gun Ovucxs i

Sen. Arlen Specter Attacks Gun Owners.
VOTE FOR STEVE FREIND

Republican Candidate for United States
Senate on tprtl 2!. 1992

The second ad aontaincd tbo nannl and phonc numbers of two

' contacts: *Jack llllorln, chk'll11'
'ao--vh muv, lt.m l'n& ter County Coordimstor.”

| tt 1¢ dv!dout thni toch- 4 ':thlchfapptarcd in the
: Sater fﬁt!:.lvtﬁilly ldvﬁcaﬁid tho election of
Steve rroind, a clnarly idontittcd £odotal cundsdat-. Yet ncithot

‘hh’!=§pott1aq Goods;" and

of the ads in quoutiou‘indicatod who paid for them, or whether

they wvere authorized by any candidate or committee, as required by
Section 441d(a).

Mr. Lagrew states in his response that he placed the two

720409048530

The quoted endorsements are as follows:

After meeting and talking to Steve Freind, I know he is
the man for the job. I changed my registration to
Republican just to vote for Steve.

Jack Halloran.

I can finally say I met an Honest Politician. Steve’s
dedicated to the people. That’s why I changed to
Republican, just to vote for Steve Freind.
Commissioner Robert E. Wagner.

Steve Freind is good for Potter County. He tells the
truth on all the issues.

Tooter Randall.




advertisements in the Potter i‘lddi?iﬁﬁiii;iﬁi; and that he paid

- for the ads with elth. Atﬁaehnnut 2 at page 1.»

" assertion, nr. Laqr'w hao utnaeh'd to his H,f:_lo a receipt §h1¢n~
indicates thgt he puiﬂ $165.76 in cash ﬁn Lntdor Publishing on
thch 17, 1992. 1d. at page 2. Nr. La;rtu ‘acknowledges that he

In support of the

*inadvertently” omitted placing any.éilclgilct within the ads to
~indicate that he had paid for thenm, &nﬁ‘ihliythoy vere not
. authorised by any committee. Ir. chr-v allo indieutos that the
. three persons quotod.vithin one of thn ldp; 'bnd nothing to do
with eho pay!'ut or placinq of ghouo'ulnf' Attnqhutntel at
-fﬁip.g. t He !urthnt indicntts éhptx" ilure to ﬁcliﬂo a
' : .nupurt. éhnt 111 fﬂtUIOJ

;disclaiunr wan net an intcntioulif' n
 ads vill contain & propor disclaimer, that he vill cooperate fully.
with tho Connisciou, and that he is ptbparad o conciliate the
matter. 1d. 1In their responses to the cqnplaint.

Messrs. Halloran, Randall and Wagner all deny that they placed or
paid for the two ads, although they acknowledge that they had

authorized Mr. Lagrew to gquote them in the ads. Attachments 4-6.

9 2 0. 4 039'nlais iy @

The Freind Committee asserts in its response that it did not

authorize or have any knowledge regarding the advertisements in

question. Attachment 3. 1In support of its assertions, the

Committee has produced the affidavit of William Andrew Wilson, its

Mr. Wilson avers that neither he, nor to the

campaign manager.

best of his knowledge, any other person of the Freind campaign,

was aware of, or had any knowledge of, the placement of the

advertisements in question, and that neither he, nor any person of .
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authority in the campaign authorized any such ad. Attachment 3 at

page S. ;
 The r:tlndrchhntttoc,dtictibos Nr. Lagrew as & “"sealous

su;pottor"uho was "not acting as an uqoht of the Committee"

and the Committee claims that it "was not able to exert control

over the conduct and activities of Mr. Lagrew, since it was not

avare of thotr,@zttht.' Attachment 3 at page 2. The campaign,
however, neither confirms nor denies that Mr. Lagrew was its

*pPotter Conuty cgotdinator,' as indicated tn one of the ads at

issue. In any qvcut. the campaign requests thae. in light of the
\:ininilnl llouut at 1:.&.. the conniltiun'takc no aetiou agl#nlt thoi‘
: Connittoo 1n this -atter. Attach-nt 3 at pagcs 2 and 3.

In lu-aty. the !toind canpntgn avers that it did nct
autho:i:c the ads in quoltion. and states that it was not even
awvare that Hr. Lagrew had placed those ads. Therefore, the Office
of the General Counsel recommends that the Commission find no
reason to believe that the Preind for Congress Committee, and
James J. Kelly, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a).2
Moreover, the three persons who were quoted within one of the ads
as supporting Preind have also denied that they had placed or paid

for the ads. Thus, this Office recommends that the Commission

2. Mr. Lagrew’s relationship with the Freind campaign is less
than clear. If Mr. Lagrew actually held a position within the
campaign, the independence of these expenditures would likely be
impaired, and the ads would constitute a $165.76 in-kind
contribution, subject to the Act’s reporting requirements.
However, given the minimal amount involved, this Office makes no
recommendation with respect to any possible reporting violation by
the Freind campaign.
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£ind no reason to believe that John D. Ralloran, Marold N. Rand

and lob!!t E. 'lﬂnlt 1&#1‘&" 2:U.8.C jttt@(l’-

on. thl oth&r hhnﬁ nr._g;”fj;%ff 3 f:i§goq1;hat-hc slone
placed and paid for the the ads, and he states that the ads vere
not authorised hy lny candid.to or cnﬁdldato ‘e committee. The
advortisca-atl thcre!oto ahoald hnvp contaiuod disclaimers as set

forth in 2-u.s.c. l 44!6(.)(3). A&c@:ﬁtngly,_thc otficc of

General Counsel rec mmends that thc cc-unton nnd reason to

boliove thnt Josc’h !. Lagtuw violltcﬁ 2 u,t c. s 441d(a).
However, givcn_that thi—gnatlbl thu”“"%‘viihftninll ‘and thet the

‘Iincv!v-pcr’- cit”u‘ on is relatively small, the Office of the
_ General Counisel. ttc_ﬂQQ ds that the Commission, canstua-at~w1eu

its p:ioriti.s aaﬂ r._ m_ces, ‘take nof!uithox lction and cldtc tht
file. See Heckler v. ”f-ggx 407 U.5. 821 (1985). This office

will include an admonishment in the notification letter to ne.
Lagrew.

III. RECOMMNENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that Freind for Senate, and
James J. Kelly, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441d(a).

Find no reason to believe that John D. Halloran, Harold
M. Randall and Robert E. Wagner violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441d(a).

Find reason to believe that Joseph T. Lagrew violated
2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), but take no further action.
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4.’ Apptove the appropriate lottcrl.

8. Closo the file.

;lu

Date

Attachments
% Complaint

Lagrew response
‘Preind campaign response
4. Halloran response
5. Randall response
6. !ign't rcspunlc

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Assoc ato General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASH‘W'I’ON D C 20463

LAWRENCE M. NOBLE

. GENERAL COUNSEL
FROM: NARJORIE W. EMMONS /DONNA ROACB#

COMNISSION SECRETARY
1992

MAY l4o

SUBJECT m 3489 - FIRST GENERAL CQWSBL'S RBPORT

DATED MAY 11. 1992

The lbovt-:pptlnncd docu-ont vas citculttod to the

COIlilsion on !UISDAY. MAY 12, 1992 at 4:00 p.m.

Objection(s) have been received from the
Commissioner(s) as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner McDonald

92 04 0P pigislizis

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Potter

Commissioner Thomas

matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for TUESDAY, MAY 19, 1992 -

Please notify us who will represent your Division before
the Commission on this matter.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Freind for Oﬁnttn .nd Jaan. J.
Kelly, as treasurer; Kis

John D. nananm

Joseg . Lagrew;

Harold n. lnndlil;

Robert E. '&mt.

o ﬂltjbtiﬁ: '. m lnmzdiny C.Qﬁ‘f.lﬂ tor th.
Pedersl Election Commission .'mmv. session on Nay 19.
1992, do h.toby co:tity that the counilcion decided by a
vote of 6-0 ta take the following actions in NUR 3489:

Find no reason to believe that Preind
for Senate, and James J. Kelly, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.8.C. § 441d(a).
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Find no reason to believe that John D.
Halloran, Harold M. Randall, and Robert
E. Wagner violated 2 U.8.C. § 441d(a).

Find reason to believe that Joseph T.
Lagrew violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), but
take no further action.

(continued)




_Federal Blection Conntlsicn
‘Certification for m 3“’
May 19, 1992 i

prove the app iate letters as
22colnlud'd in :gztGOI.ttl CQunlcl'
report dated nay 11, 1992.

Close thd‘!tg
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMlSSION
1 WASHINGION, D.C. 20463,

June 2, 1992

D. arucc Cahilly. lsquire

12 B. Second Street

Coudersport, Pennsylvania 16915

RE: NMUR 3489
freind for Senate and
. James J. Kelly, as treasurer
Joseph T. Lagrew
~ Robert E. Wagner
John D. ani;,taa
.Ilcold N. Ianddll

**Dnu: ur. Cahillya

‘This is in reference to thu-conplaint u filed with the

‘red-ral Election Commission on March 20, 19 z. concerning two
political advertisements published in the vottet Lcad:t

Entesprize.

Based on that complaint, on May 19, 1992, the Commission
found that there was reason to believe Joseph T. Lagrew violated
2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. By same date, the Commission found that
there was no reason to believe Freind for Senate, and James J.
Kelly, as treasurer, Robert E. Wagner, John D. Halloran, or
Harold M. Randall violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a). Moreover, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission
determined to take no further action against Mr. Lagrew, and
closed the file in this matter.

This matter will become part of the public record within
30 days. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission’s
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8). 1If you have
any questions, please contact me at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

%«z\[ 4/"%’-4/%

avier K. McDonnell
Attorney

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

une 2, 1982

Perry 8. Patterson
109 E. Second Street .
Coudersport, Pennsylvania 16915

RE: MUR 3489
Joseph T. Lagrew

Dear Mr. Patterson:

On May 19, 1992, the rederal tlcction-ﬂhﬁiillicn ‘found reason

‘to believe that your client, Joseph grew, vlalqt-d 2 u.s.c.

§ 441d(a), a provision of the Federal

1971, as nntu&!ﬁ A"the Act®). .
 circumstances of this matter, the:

. take no further action and closed its
Counsel’s Reporg is attachod for yb@

The Commission r.nindl you that £ii1iag, o
appropriate disclaimer on an advertisement which exptencly 3
advocates the election or defeat of a clearly identified federal
candidate is a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a). Your clieat
should take immediate steps to insure that this activity does not
occur in the future.

The file will be made part of the public record within
30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days of your receipt of
this letter. Such materials should be sent to the Office of the
General Counsel.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Xavier K.
Mcbonnell the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

‘;asr,lb.(iJks;»s

Joan D. Aikens
Chairman

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
- WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 2, 1992

Robert E. Wagner
R. D. 3, Box 190A
Coudersport, Ponusylvania 16915

RE: NUR 3489

Dear Mr. Wagner:

On March 26, 1992, the rcdnral Election Cn-lissicn notified
you of a complaint which contained an allegation of a violation

‘of a section o! tht fbdltnl tltctién canpa&gn aet of 1’71. as
; antndod._ :

on nay 19. 992. thc CQ-nss:ion tound on thc hatis of the
information in the complaint, and information provided by you,
that there is no reason to believe that you violated the Act.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. A
copy of the General Counsel’s Report is enclosed for your
information.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

I1f you have any questions, please call Xavier K. McDonnell,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lois G./ Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report




.v
w
= ;
o
N
o
<
b
™
(8N

]

i
o
(-
¢

}

{
s
i
i

FEDERAL ELECTION comwssuoN
wﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂwmot;wnmaﬁ_“ﬂ

narold n. luudnll
Avenue A Bxtension
cbudercpott. rcnnsylvanin 16915

RE: MUR 3489

Dett nr. lanﬂltlz i
on Warch 26, 1992, the Pederal s;eeuon,cm:non *;atithd 7

Mw&uu ‘of & compla
-o£ thg'rtdcnlk

on nay 19. 19

‘1n£ornati¢a in tht_"‘” _
fAcco:d&ngly. thn f“sion clesad 1t¢ 1110 in lhls natte:. sA

copy of the Gcnurul CUunltl's nepott is anlal.d fot your °
information.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

If you have any questions, please call Xavier K. McDonnell,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Associaté General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

, | Jm 2, 1992
John D. aallorun

109 Locust Street
Coudersport, Peannsylvania 16915

RE: MUR 3489

Dear Mr. nalxotauz

on Macch 36. 1992, the Federal Election Commission notified
you of a complaint which contained an allegation of a violation

- of the redo:al ‘Election Calpaign Act of 1971. as anandod

, 1992, the Commission found; ‘on the basis of the

3 K ﬁtf 9 :
" information in the ¢ aint, and 1n!atnntldn provided by you,

that there is no reason to believe that you violated the Act.

- Accordingly, the_. Commission closed its file in this matter. A

copy of the Gwneral Counsel's Iopozt is -aclostd for your

’1n£ernation.

This -attct will become a pntt of the public record within
30 days. 1If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

If you have any questions, please call Xavier K. McDonnell,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lois G./Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
'WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

1992

June 2,

g Howard W. Gotdon. Bsquire
O Pifth Ploor

888 16th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 3489
e Preind for Senate and
: James J. Kelly, as treasurer

Dca: Mr. Gordon:

\ " On Marxch 26, 1992. the rtderal Election Commission notified
rrtind for Senute and James J. Kelly, as treasurer, (“your
clients"), of a complaint which contained an allegation of a

_ violation of a section of the Prederal slection Campaign Act of
1971, as tﬂladed,

On ‘May 19. 1992, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in the complaint, and information provided by your
clients, that there is no reason to beliesve that they violated the
Act. Accordingly, the Commigsion closed its file in this matter.

. A copy of the General Counsel’s Report is enclosed for your
information.

40904543

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

3
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If you have any questions, please call Xavier K. McDonnell,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lecrner
Assoclate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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